

School District of Black Hawk

Regular Meeting

July 29, 2020

President Kerry Holland called the meeting of the School District of Black Hawk to order at 6:15 pm in the upper commons and with Zoom. Members present were Alicia Sigafus, Jon Satterlee, Dee Paulson, Jason Figi, Kerry Holland and Jason Herbst. Absent Jessica Seffrood. Also present was Administration of Mr. Chambers, Mr. Milz. In addition, Kelly Place and Travis Signer were present.

Motion by Paulson and seconded by Herbst to consent to agenda. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Administration Report- APEX will be doing the roof repairs due to the storm damage the District will only have to pay \$1000 and the replacement cost to Insurance will be \$688,000.

The plan for opening up school was presented by Chambers going through it page by page and asking for questions as we went through it and those that were a part of it also added comment. Kerry Holland made a comment that it was a lot of work but thanked all who helped with it. Much discussion was had about making mask mandatory verse having it as an option. An Advisory vote was taken and by a vote of three in favor of making it mandatory to four wanting it to be option. Mask will still be an option.

Motion by Satterlee and seconded by Paulson to approve the 2020-21 Reopening Protocol as presented with also having the contract time of 7:45am-3:45pm and release time of 2:45pm with teachers allowed to leave at that time. Roll Call Vote was called for Yes- Sigafus, Herbst, Satterlee, Paulson, Seffrood – NO – Figi, Holland – Motion Carried

A motion was made to approve District sponsoring a Middle School Football Program. However, no second so it failed.

Many questions were brought up about cost and transportation issues since this is run by the school transportation would have to be handled like high school Warren brings to Black Hawk and Returns to Warren. Question also about cost and taking it away from Village.

Motion by Paulson and seconded by Figi to table the Warren Middle School Football Coop until August 10th, 2020 meeting. Motion passes on a voice vote.

Motion by Seffrood and seconded by Satterlee to adjourn at 9:35pm. Motion passes on a voice vote.

Submitted by,

Jason Figi, Clerk